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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Dryades Young Men's Christian Association

We have audited the accompanying statement of tinancial position of Dryades Young
Men’s Christian Association (the Association) as of December 31, 2003, and the related
statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the
year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Association’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, i1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Association as of December 31, 2003, and the changes
in its net assets, statements of functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

4298 ELYSIAN FIELDS AVENUE, NEW ORLEANS, LA 70122
(504) 284-8733 FAX (504) 284-8296
E-MAIL: brunterv@btcpas.com




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(CONTINUED)
To the Board of Directors
Dryades Young Men's Christian Association
Page 2

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued areport dated June
17, 2004 on our consideration of the Association's internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards, and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the
results of our audit. Also, this report contained instances of noncompliance and reportable

conditions.
B runo g( TM L

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

June 17, 2004

% Certified Public Accountants

-------- [EETLY Y TErwr.




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2003

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (NOT.
Grants receivable (NOTE 18)

2 2 and 23)

Amounts receivable, net (NOTE 4)

United Way funding (NOTE 8)
Prepaid and other assets

Cash surrender value of life insurance, net (NOTE 10)

Investment (NOTES 8 and 11)
Land

Property and equipment, net (INOTES 3 and 17)

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities

Accounts payable and other liabilities (NOTE 20)

Salaries and taxes payables (NOTE 13)

Accrued interest payable
Accrued payable - OPSB
Notes payable (NOTE 5)

Due to National YMCA (NOTE 21)

Total liabilities

CONT]NGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

(NOTES 12, 15 and 17)

Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted (N OTE 8)
Permanently restricted (NOTE 8)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$1,947,954
228,889
221,965
211,173
61,963
35,596
6,084
392,639
1.964.017

$5.070,280

$ 494,105
126,863
17,659
36,579
62,987
496

$_758.689

3,039,772
1,265,735
6,084

4.311.591]

$5.070.280

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Change in net assets $ 279,064
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Adjustments to reconcile change m net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 133,017
Decrease in amounts receivable 166,244
Decrease in grants receivable 235,958
Increase in prepaid and other assets (17,366)
Decrease in United Way fundmmg 19,960
Decrease in accounts payable and other liabilities (230,884)
Increase in salaries and taxes payables 9,505
Increase in deferred revenue 8,379
Increase in accrued interest payable 4,820
Decrease in due to National YMCA (3,824)
Increase.in cash surrender value of life insurance, net (6,043
Net cash provided by operating activities 598.828

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Additions t0 leasehold improvements (21,500)
Purchase of property and equipment (107,996)
Purchase of capital lease property (21,020)
Retirement of property and capital lease property, net 6,545
Purchase of mmvestment (37)
Additions {0 construction=-N-progress (308.251)
Net cash used in investing activities (452.259)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Payments on notes payable (19.161)
Net cash used in financing activities (19.161)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 127,408
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,820.546
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $1.947.954
Interest paid during the year ended December 31, 2003 $__17.335

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1- Background and General Data:

Background

Dryades Young Men's Christian Association (the Association) is a
non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. The
Association is primarily engaged in providing community services that consist
of youth development, counseling, crime reduction and physical education
activities. The Association also administers Job Training, Food Service, Day
Care and Adolescent Drug Free Rehabilitation Programs through grants
received from the City of New Orleans, the State of Louisiana and
contributions form the United Way of Greater New Orleans. Also, the
~Association operates a charter school which is funded by the State of
Louisiana and the Orleans Parish School Board. Several of these grants
originate at the federal level and as such are deemed federal pass-through
grants. See Schedule V for Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.

General

As of December 31, 2003, the Association administered the following
programs and grants:

General

Building Rental

Food Service

School of Commerce

Drug Abuse and Abatement

Y outh Development and Outreach
Endowment Fund - Restricted

James M. Singleton Charter School
Governor’s Office of Urban Affairs and Development
Louisiana Stadium and Exposition District
Community Based

Restoration

Teen Pregnancy 11

More in the Middie

After School for All I and 11
Act 14 of 2003

Act 13 0f 2002

O O O C 0O OO0 L0 o0 o0 C L 0 0O




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
‘ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 1- Background and General Data, Continued:

Below 1s a brief description of each program or grant administered:

General, Continued

Included in general are the following:

0 Support from United Way of Greater New Orleans (United Way
Designations, Combined Federal Campaign (CFC), etc);

o Support from the State of Louisiana Block Grant-Vendor and

Project Independence Payments (Infant Day Care);

Membership Dues;

Program Income and Fees;

Special Events - Self Support;

Public Contributions and Donations; and

Total Community Action.

O 0 O O O

The resources of general are used to fund the operations of the Association
that are not directly covered by specific programs or grants administered by
the Association.

o Building Rental

Property located at 2226-28 Oretha Castle Haley Boulevard was purchased
with the intent of providing expansion opportunities for the Association
in the near future.

o Food Service

The Food Service Program, funded by the State of Louisiana Department
of Education, provides nutritional supplements to eligible children enrolled
in the Infant Day Care Program.

10




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
s NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 1- Background and General Data, Continued:

o School of Commerce

The School of Commerce, funded by the State of Louisiana - Project
Independence, provides job training to youths and unskilled adults for
entry into the labor force, counseling and placement into unsubsidized
employment.

0 Drug Abuse and Abatement -

The Drug Abuse and Abatement Program 1s funded by the City of New
Orleans for the purpose of identifying, recruiting and counseling youth to
prevent drug abuse or related problems. Under the terms of the agreement
with the City of New Orleans, all funds are provided on a cost
reimbursement basis.

0 Youth Development and Qutreach

The Youth Development and Outreach Program is funded by resources
from both the general fund and United Way for the purpose of contacting,
counseling and providing follow-up for youth and their families to aid in
reducing crime and loitering by youth 1n the district target area for the
Association.

o Endowment Fund - Restricted

This Fund 1s established to account for the revenue and expenses related
to a restricted donation (see NOTE 9).

11



DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
‘ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 1- Background and General Data, Continued:

o James M. Singleton Charter School

An independent charter school funded by the State of Louisiana Board of
Elementary and Secondary Education (BESE) and the Orleans Parish
School Board (OPSB) to provide a framework for educational
experimentation through the creation of a mechanism to accomplish the
following objectives:

—  Improve pupil learning and, in general, the public school system;

—  Increase learning opportunities and access to quality education for
pupils;

—  Encourage the use of different and innovative teaching methods
and a variety of governance, management, and administrative
structures;

—  Require appropriate assessment and measurement of academic
learning results;

—  Account better and more thoroughly for educational results; and

—  Create new professional opportunities for teachers and other
school employees.

Although the charter school 1s the responsibility of the Association, for
financial reporting purposes, the James M. Singleton Charter School is a
component unit of the OPSB. As such, all activities of the charter school are
included in the financial statements of the OPSB.

o Governor’s Office of Urban Affairs and Development (GOUAD)

Funding for GOUAD 1s used primarily to support activities of the School
of Commerce and Youth Development Programs.

12




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 1- Background and General Data, Continued:

o Louisiana Stadium Exposition District

The State of Louisiana Stadium and Exposition District provides computer

laboratory and tutoring services to participants of various Association
programs.

o Community Based

Funding for the Community Based Program is used primarily to provide
tutorial services to students in grades K through 12.

o Restoration
Funds recerved from contributions and donations resulting from various

fundraising campaigns are being used primarily for the construction of a
new building for the Association.

o Teen Pregnancy Il

Funding for Teen Pregnancy is used to provide services to client from § to
21 years old. This program focuses on teen pregnancy prevention.

o More In the Middle

Funding through the State Department of Education 1s used for tutoring
program participants primarily in grade 8" during out-of-school hours and
over the summer.

13




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
“ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 1- Background and General Data, Continued:

o After School for All [ and 11

The After School for All program, funded by the State of Louisiana
Department of Education, provides tutoring services during out-of-school
hours to Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) and summer
enrichment during the summer months.

0 Actl13 ot 2002

The funds recetved from Act 13 of 2002 will provide temporary facilities
for the Early Childhood Development Program and the School of
Commerce Program in an effort to increase participation and enrollment
in both programs.

0 Act 14 of 2003

The funds received from Act 14 of 2003 will provide temporary facilities
for the Early Childhood Development Program and the School of
Commerce Program in an effort to increase participation and enrollment
in both programs.

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Principles of Accounting

The financial statements of the Association's arc prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
are prepared on the accrual basis.

14




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 2 -

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued:

- Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Association that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are
restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions.
When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets. |

The Association uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible
unconditional promises receivable. The allowance is based on prior years'
experience and management's analysis of specific promises made. At
December 31, 2003, the allowance for uncollectible amounts is $22,416.

[Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates. |

Advertising Costs

e R

Advertising costs are charged to operations when incurred. The Association
had no direct-response advertising costs during 2003; however, the total
nondirect response advertising for the year ended December 31, 2003 was

$46,404.

135




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 2- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued:

Fundin

The Association receives its primary funding through support from the United
Way of Greater New Orleans, grants from the State of Louisiana and the City
of New Orleans, Orleans Parish School Board, State of Louisiana (BESE),
program fees, membership dues, and special events.

Contributed Services
During the year ended December 31, 2003, the value of contributed services
meeting the requirements for recognition in the Association's financial

statements have been recorded.

Property and Equipment

The Association follows the practice of capitalizing all property and
equipment expenditures over $500. Depreciation is computed under the
straight-line method for all depreciable assets over their respective estimated
useful lives. The Association depreciates property and equipment using the
following estimated usetul lives:

Estimated
Asset Usetul Lives
Building 20
Building improvements 10-15
Furniture and equipment 5

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefitted.

16




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued:

Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers all
investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Leasehold Improvements

Leaschold improvements are capitalized at cost and amortized over the shorter
of the lease term or useful life. Amortization for leasehold improvements for
the year ended December 31, 2003, has been recorded in the accompanying
financial statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

As required by SFAS No. 116, the Association recognizes contributions
received as revenue, including unconditional promises to give, in the period
received at their fair value. At the same time, contributions made, including
unconditional promises to give, are recognized as expenses in the period made
at their fair value.

Also, the Association reports information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets,
temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. In
addition, the Association presents a statement of cash flows in the
accompanying financial statements.

17




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 2 -

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued:

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The estimated fair value of all significant financial statement amounts have
been determined by the Association using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies.

The Association considers the carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents,
investments, promises due in less than one year, accounts payable, accrued and

other liabilities and note payable to be at fair market.

Budgetary Data

The Association formally adopts a budget. The budgetary data are submitted
to the United Way of Greater New Orleans, State of Louisiana, Orleans Parish
School Board and the City of New Orleans for specific program approval.

Totals Memorandum Only

The total column on the statements in the supplementary information section
of this report is captioned "Totals Memorandum Only" to indicate that it is
presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Such data is not comparable to
a consolidation.

Investments

The Association has clected to adopt -SFAS No. 124, "Accounting for
Investments Held by Not-for-Profit Organizations." Under the SFAS,

investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and
all debt securities are reported at their fair values.

Interprogram Activities

All interprogram due from/to activities have been netted on the accompanying
Statement of Financial Position.

18




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Polices, Continued:

Capital I eases

[eases meeting the criteria of a capital lease as defined by SFAS No. 13 are
recorded at inception at the present value of its future minimum lease
payments. The assets are depreciated over the lower of their related lease term
or estimated productive lives.

NOTE 3 - Property and Equipment. net:

At December 31, 2003, property and equipment consisted of the following:

Balance Balance
January 1, Retirements/ December 31,
2003 Additions Transfers 2003
Building and building
improvements $ 669,227 $§ 87,213 $ (5,661) $ 750,779
Furniture and Equipment 444 348 20,783 (25,527) 439 604
Leasehold improvements 61,026 21,500 5,661 88,187
Property held under capital
lease 9,317 21,020 -0- 30,337
Construction in progress 102.744 §91.030 -0- 993,774
Sub-total 1,286,662 1,041,546 -(- 2,302,681
Less: accumulated
depreciation |
and amortization (224.629) (133.017) 18.982 338.664)
Total $1,062.033  $_908.529 $ (6.545) $1.964.017

Construction-in-progress represents real property acquisitions and building design
and related costs incurred in connection with the proposed construction of the
Association’s new building.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 4 -

NOTE 5 -

Amounts Receivable. net;:

Following is a summary of amounts receivable at December 31, 2003:

Contributions and donations receivable $242,927
Other amounts receivable 1.454
Subtotal | 244,381
Allowance for doubtful accounts (22.416)
Net total $221.965
Notes Payable:

At December 31, 2003, notes payable consisted of an 11% unsecured note
payable to a bank maturing on August 4, 2009. On March 31, 2004 the loan
balance of $8,862 inclusive of interest of $190, was paid off.

Also included in the notes payable balance are two 36 month capital leases
which expire on March 21, 2005 and August 13, 2006, respectively. Monthly

principal and interest installment payments are $290.47 and $583.89
respectively.

Minimum future lease payments under capital leases as of December 31, 2003
for each of the next three (3) years and 1n aggreate are:

Years Ending December 31. Amount
2004 $ 9,908

2005 7,864

2006 5,793
Subtotal 23,565

Less amount representing interest (988)

Present value of minimum
lease payments $22.577

20




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 5- Notes Pavable, Continued:

Also included in the note 1s a non-interest bearing loan in the amount of
$95,214 from the State of Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary
Education (BESE). The loan is repayable in three (3) annual installments and
15 due by June 30, of the each of the loan’s term. At December 31, 2003, the
loan payable was $31,738.

NOTE 6 - Income Taxes:

The Association is exempt from corporate income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

NOTE 7 - Pension Plan:

The Association has a defined contribution retirement plan for all employees
with a year or more of service. The Association contributes, for each eligible
employee, 12% of their respective gross salary. Pension costs are funded on
a current basis. The Association’s total pension costs for 2003 was $101,720.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 8 - Restricted Net Assets:

At December 31, 2003, temporarily and permanently restricted net assets
consisted of the following:

Description Cost Market

Temporarily Restricted

United Way funding § 211,173 $ 211,173
Building restoration funds 1.054.562 1,054,562
Total temporarily $1.265.735 $1.265.735

restricted net assets

The United Way funding covers the period January 2004 through June 2003

(See Note 4).
Approximate
Market
Permanently Restricted ost Value
Endowment Fund:
Investment in Y-Mutual Insurance, Ltd. $4,511 $4.511
Endowment Trust Fund 1.573 1.573
Total permanently
restricted net assets $6.084 $6.084
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 8 - Restricted Net Assets, Continued:

During 2003, net assets were released from United Way restrictions by
incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes as follows:

Y outh Development and
Outreach $100,569
Infant Day Care/Food Service 36,266
Dynasty Place/Drug Abatement 1,205
School of Commerce 1,657
James M. Singleton Charter School 7.533
Total United Way Allocation $147.230

Temporarily restricted net assets related to the restoration program in the
amount of $240.,698, was released as a result of disbursements made 1n
connection with the acquisition of property, building design and related costs

incurred.

NOTE 9- In-kind:

AtDecember 31, 2003, in-kind contributions represent donated facilities to the
Association by the New Orleans Youth Foundation and staffing services
donated by the Orleans Parish School Board.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 10 - Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance:

The Association is the beneficiary of insurance policies on the lives of five (5)
current and one (1) former employee of the Association. At December 31,

2003, the net cash surrender value on these life insurance policies was
$35,596.

An analysis net of the cash surrender value follows:

Accumulated cash value $109,278
Less loans payable (73.682)
Net cash surrender value $_35.596

NOTE 11 - Investment:

A summary of investment activity for the year ended December 31, 2003,

follows:
Cost Market
Investment $6,047 $6,047
Interest and dividends 37 37
Total investment $6.084 $6.084
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 12 -

NOTE 13 -

NOTE 14 -

Contingencies and Commitments:

The Association is arecipient of direct and pass through grants from the State
of Louisiana, the City of New Orleans, Orleans Parish School Board and the
United Way of Greater New Orleans, as applicable. These grants are governed
by various guidelines, regulations and contractual agreements. The
administration of the programs and activities funded by these grants is under
the control and administration of the Association and is subject to audit and/or
review by the applicable funding sources. Any grants or award funds found to
be not properly spent in accordance with the terms, conditions and regulations
of the funding sources may be subject to recapture.

The Association has executed multi-year contracts with the State of Louisiana
for its Nursing Assistants programs that expire 1n June 2004. The funding for
the periods subsequent to December 31, 2003, is subject to and conditional
upon the availability and appropriation of Federal and/or State funds.

>alaries and Taxes Pavables:

At December 31, 2003, salaries and taxes payables consisted of the following:

Salaries payable $ 80,856
Taxes payable 46.007
Total $126,863
Risk Management:

The Association is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of,
damage to and destruction of assets for which the Association carries
commercial insurance. Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a 1oss
has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 15 - Line of Credit:

At December 31, 2003, the Association has a $500,000 non-revolving line of
credit with a bank. The line of credit is renewable annually with an interest
rate of 1% above Chase prime, adjusting daily. At December 31, 2003, the
amount drawn down and payable was $-0-.

NOTE 16 - Related Party:

The Association leases office space under an operating lease with a member
of management in the amount of $2,500 per month.

NOTE 17 - Cooperative Endeavor:

On April 18,2001, the Association executed a cooperative agreement with the
State of Louisiana (Division of Administration) pursuant to Act 21, of the
2000 regular session of the Louisiana Legislature.

The Act appropriated various levels of funding designated as “Priority 2" in
the amount of one million three hundred thousand dollars ($1,300,000);
“Priority 4" in the amount of one million seven hundred thousand dollars
($1,700,000); and “Priority 5" in the amount of one million dollars
($1,000,000).

Furthermore, the legislature adopted the 1ssuance of State general obligation
bonds secured by a full pledge of the full faith and credit of the State and other
funds in an amount not to exceed one million three hundred thousand dollars

($1,300,000).
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 17 - Cooperative Endeavor, Continued:

In addition, the Bond Commission granted a cash line of credit for the project
on the 28" day of September, 2000, in the amount of two hundred thousand
dollars ($200,000) and on the 3™ day of February 2003, granted a state non-
cash line of credit in the amount of one million five hundred thousand dollars
($1,500,000); and further authorized that all of the funds appropriated, in the
absence of express language to the contrary, shall be considered as having
been appropriated directly to the Office of Facility Planning and Control
(FP&C), and that all ot the funds appropriated under the name of authorities
created by the Legislature, political subdivisions of the State or local
governing bodies or boards, shall be administered by FP&C under cooperative
cndeavor agreements.

On December 1, 2003, the second amended Cooperative Agreement between
the State of Louisiana and the Association’s FP & C, Project # 50-NJ9-00B-
01, for the Dryades Reconstruction, planning and construction was executed.

The proposed budget reflects the existing $300,000 in General Fund,
reauthorization of existing $1,000,000 cash line of credit, the conversion of a
previous line of credit ($1,500,000) to a cash line of credit, and a $500,000
cash line of credit and a $1,100,000 non-cash line of credit received in
September 2003 and an additional $500,000 non-cash line of credit received
at the November 2003 Bond Commission Meeting.

On September 24, 2003, the second amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor
Agreement between the City of New Orleans and the Dryades YMCA Facility
was introduced by the City Council and subsequently passed and signed by the
Mayor of the City of New Orleans. This Cooperative Endeavor Agreement
will reimburse the Association up to $1,485,000 towards the actual
construction of the Association’s Gymnasium and Natatorium.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 18 - Grants Receivable:

At December 31, 2003, grants receivable consisted of the following:

State of Louisiana $169,865

City of New Orleans
Division of Housing and Neighborhood Development 33,995
Orleans Parish School Board 25.029
Total $228.889

NOTE 19 - (Concentration of Risk:

The Association receives primarily all of its revenues from the State of
Louisiana and the City of New Orleans as a pass through subgrantee. If the
amount of revenues received should fall below contract levels, the
Association’s operating results could be adversely atfected.

NOTE 20 - Accounts Payable:

At December 31, 2003, accounts payable and other liabilities consisted of the

following:
Vendors $211,568
City of New Orleans 250,000
Other 32.537
Total $494.105
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED

NOTE 21 - Due to National YMCA;

In 1999, the Association entered into an agreement with the National Council
of Young Men’s Christian Association of the USA, who agreed to forgive a
total of $40,928 of $54,571 in past due membership fees. The remaining
balance at December 31, 2003, of $496 is payable at no interest in monthly
installment payables of $227.

NOTE 22 - Per Diem to Board of Directors:

During the year ended December 31, 2003, no per diem was paid to the Board
of Directors in their capacity as directors.

NOTE 23 - Cash:
At December 31, 2003, the carrying amount of the Association’s cash
deposits was $1,947,954 and the cumulative collected bank balance was
$2,024,318. The cumulative collected bank balance 1s covered by federal
depository insurance. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a
failure by the financial institution, the Association’s deposits may not be
returned to it. The Association has no deposit policy for custodial credit risk,
and at December 31, 2003, $1.324 318 of the Association’s bank balances
were exposed to custodial risk. Under state laws, these deposits must be
secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the
fiscal agent bank. The market value of such pledged securities and deposit
insurance must equal or exceed the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




ABruno & Tervalon 1.r

WFCertﬁﬁ;ed Public Accountants

..*

Member

American Institute of Michael B. Bruno. CPA
Certified Public Accountants ' '
Alcide J. Tervalon, Jr., CPA

Society of Louisiana
Cenrtified Public Accountants Waldo J. Moret, Jr., CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT Paul K. Andoh, S, CPA
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors
Dryades Young Men's Christian Association

Our report on the audit of the financial statements of Dryades Young Men's Christian
Association as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, appears on page 1. That audit
was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken
as a whole.

The supplementary information (Schedules I through V) which is prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, has been
subjected to the procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.

The supplementary information (Exhibits I and II) has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and we express no opinion

on it.

Bruwo 6\ e abon P

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

June 17, 2004

30

4298 ELYSIAN FIELDS AVENUE, NEW ORLEANS, LA 70122
(504) 284-8733 FAX (504) 284-8296
E-MAIL: brunterv@btcpas.com



LE

‘uonewsojul Aseluaws|ddng uo poday si0lipny luapuadapu| 998

ALKAS $ -0 ¢ L0E€'9 ¢ -0- $ -0 $ 0098 ¢ €8912.°1 % sjosse [ej0]
-0 -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0 GL6'969 jau Juawdinbs pue Ajadoid
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 009 6£0°¥8¢ pue
-0- -0- -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- SIUDLLIISOALY
-0- -0 -0- -0- -0- -0- 065 'GE JaU "souBInsUl
all} JO an|EeA JapualLIng yse)

-0- -0- -0- -0~ -0- -0~ 88E L9 sjesse Jaylo pue pledsid
19€ -0- £L2'9 -0- -(- -0- [81°12¢ swesboid Jsyjo wol ang
-0- -0 -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- Buipunj Aepn panun
£¥9'8 -0- . -0- -0- -0- -0- 6GC L€ 9{qBeAIS28) SluRID)
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 110'62 1eu 'e|qeAladal sjunouly
ZO9'EE $ -0 $ 6 $ -0 $ -0 ¢ -0 ¢ ZZZ2'0SL ¢ saeanbs yses pue ysed

- S13SSY
UOIUSAIBIU| Juawialeqy LIOIJEACUDY LuoljeAcuUSY obuig jejuay jeJauan)

UinoA pue 1eaus diiud VYOWA YONA Buiping
asngy bnug
INVYO ¥001d
INIWNJOT1IAIQ ALINNWWOD

Juawdoaaag pooylogqubiaN pue BuiSncH Jo UOISIAI(]
e SNVYITHO M3AN 4O ALID—

€002 '€ ¥38W303d
NOLLISOd TVIONVYNI4 4O LNIINI1VLS ONINIGWOO
NOLLVIOOSSY NVYILSIHHO S.NJW ONNOA S3AVANA

g jO | abed
| ATNAIHOS




ct

‘uonjewlogu] Auejuswsiddng uo poday s10lpny Juapuadapu| 88

G6.L'Gl $ ¥ S viv'.lv $ 618 $ LL2'GL $ -0 $ 6199 ¢ -0 $ sjosse |ejo1
-0- ~0- -0~ -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- 19U ‘Juswdinbs pue Auadold
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ -0- pue’]
-0- -0- -0- -0~ -0~ -0 -0~ -0- SJUBDLLI)SOAU|
-0- -0- -0- -0~ -0- -0- -0~ -0- JSU ‘aouelnsul
8}l| JO anjeA Jspuauns yseH
-0- -0- ~0- -0- -0- -0- 0= -0- s}esse Joy)o pue piedald
G6/.'G1 7 -0~ -0- -0- -0- 086 -0~ swesboid Jayjo wolyy ang
-0- -0 -0 -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- Buipunj Aepp pajun
-0- ~0- 34 WA -0~ LLL'G) -0- -0- -0~ 3|(qeAIsdal sjueID)
-0- -0 1% -0~ -0~ -0- -0- -0- Jou ‘s|qeAladal sjunowy
-0- $ -0 $ 920'0¢ $ 618 $ -0 $ -0 ¢ 6£9'S § -0 ¢  sjusjeainba yseo pue yse)
B S13ASSY
peoy SIPPIN 11 iV Jo4 | 11 Jod i OV £l oy || Aoueubald | Aoueubaid
Jawwng ay) uy| [elall el jooyog usa| Luas |
810N 18y Jayy
NOLLYONA3 40 LNJWLHVY43d 140ddNS ANV
40 321440

....................... e YNVISINOT 40 JLVLS-—-- - e e

[
- N - - [ 1 [ [ | L - 1 il I I N LN

£00Z "€ ¥39N303d
A3NNILNOD 'NOILISOd TVIONVYNIH4 20 INJWILVYLS ONINIGWOD
NOILLYIDOSSY NVILSIHHO S.NJW DNNOA SAAVAEd

g Jo Z abed
| 3TINAIHOS




£g

‘uoljeunopy Adsjusweiddng uo poday sIoUphy JUspusdapu) sag

0B6'£89'G $ 809 $ 06825FL ¢ LOBLB0L & 20965 $ Zc8'699 $ 009t ¥O69Z ¢ 21¢'6EC $ 6v0°2ZL ¢ 6zZ'esl ¢
LLO'¥96" | -0- “D- ¥.l.'CE6 -0 EER'/L -0- -Q- “0- -0- G6F 6
6£9'Z6¢E -0 -0~ -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
809 #30'9 -0 -~ ol -0~ -0- -0 -0- “0- -0~
965'G¢e -0- -0- -0- -0~ -0~ -0- G- -0- -0- -0~
£06°L9 -0~ GLS Q- -0 -0- =0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
002'clg a'a -0~ -0- 209'65 F80'9 156 -0~ GLLL9L avl £Po'6E
€2L1L12 -0- ELL'LIZ -0 - -0- -0- -0 -0 -0 -0-
689°'922 -0- -0 lz0'es “0- -0- LIL'E €60°5 02E‘ee 9/€'LE ~0-
596'LZ2 -0~ 00G'Z61L - -0~ : 6t -0- -0~ -0- -0- -0-
PSE IPE L ¢ -0 & Zyo'sro’L $ 0O $ -0 $ 995'¢BP ¢ -0 128°L2 $ 271°59 ¢ SZ5'GH ¢ L60'IE $
(AU JuaLimopul PajoLISaYy UoneI0)say sSal|iLie jooyasg pasey =TT a2jawwon uawdoBAs(] 1PWSI
winpuesowap)} Aueiodws )| Apasy Jo) Jauey’) Aunwwony pPoo JO [0OUIS pue sHey UoijIsody
sjejo] JuoneIClSaY BDUE)SISSY uoyaibuIg Ueqir Jo 801G PuB Whlperg
Aesodway ‘N sawer 8 IOLIBAQD) BUBISINOT
NOILY2NA3 NOILLYONAa3 180ddNS AIINYA
40 40 40 30440
LNJWIidYd3ad ININLHYd3d
YNYISINOT 40 J1VY1S
€002 'L M3gW3030
AINNIINOD 'NOILISOd TVIONYNIA 40 INIWILVYLS ONINIAWOD
NOILLYIDOSSY NYILSIHHD S.NZIN SNNOA S20YANG
9 jo ¢ ebed

I 3MNAIHIS

.1.

S)asse |gjo4

U wawdinba pue AJadoad
pue
SUSUNSSAU

19U ‘2oURINSL
2 JO SNjEA JB[RUSING |5e)
$19SER JoLo pue predald
sweifiold Jalyjo wot ang
Buipun} Aeps paylun
DGeAISOD SIS
16U ‘SideAlanat sjunoLly
sjusieanba yses pueg Usen)

S13E5V




14>

‘uoewloju] Axejusiisidong uo yoday siolpny Juspuadapu| aag

AL YA $ -0 $ Z0£'9 $ -0 $ -0 ¢ 009'8 ¢ €eg9'leil $ S}9sSsE JaU
pue saniiqel [eiol
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 009'S €86 LG S}oSSE N
AR NA -0- L0g'9 -0- -0- -0~ 001'0.S saniIqe;| [e10)
-0- -0~ -0 -0- Q- -0 o6 VOWA [euclieN 0} ang
-0~ -0- -0- ~0- -0- -0- €98'Q a|qeAed 8joN
z.l9'ch -0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ GZL'6Z1 sweJsbold Jayjo 0} ang
-0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ €4Sd0 - a|qeAed sjunodoy
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 6G3'LL g|qedfed Jsals)ul paInddy
-0~ -0- -0- -0~ -0- -0- 6E6'Ch sajqeded saxe} pue saLelesg
-0- -0- L0E'9 -0- (- -0- 810'L.LE SN [[le] =]
Jayjo pue a|geded sjunooay
-0- $ -0 $ -0 $ -0 $ -0 $ -0- $ -0 $ JEIPISAO Yueg
salliqen
S13SSY 13N ANV S3LmgvI
UOU=aAta]U| JUusig)eqy UOJeAOUSY UOCIIPAOLID Y om:_m |EjuDy HENELY
UINOA pue 1284 dijiyd VOINA VYOWA Buipjing
asnqy bniqg
INVHO Y2019
INTFNLO13AZA ALINNWINOD

juawdojeaag pooyioqubiaN pue BuisnoH jo uoising
- ——-SNVYETHO M4dN 40 ALID— ==

€002 L€ Y3aW3o3a
A3NNILNOD "NOILISOd TVIONYNIA 40 LNIWILVLS ONINIGWOD
'NOILLYIOOSSY NVILSINHO S.N3JIN ONNOA S3AVANA

G 0O ¢ abed
| ITNAIHDS




Gt

‘uonewlou] Arjuswa|ddng uo podsey SI0)pny Juspuadapu 99%

G6.L'Gl $ ¥ $ viv'iF ¢ 618 $ 112'G1 ¢ -0- '$ 6199 $ -0- $ sjesse jou
pue saiijiqey [ejoL
G6L'Sl -0- 0Zy'Le L2l -0~ -0~ -0- -0- sjosse 1aN
-0~ 1 ¥66°'GZ Z6 LL2'GL -0- 6190 -0- saniiqel [eje L
-0- -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- YOWA [eucheN o} ang]
-0- -0- -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0~ -0- | ajqefed ajoN
-0- -0~ rrl'El Z6 LLL'EL -0- 519'1 -0- swielBoid 184jo 0} ang
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 95d0 - siqeded sjunoddy
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0 -0- ojqeded }salelu; painooy
-0~ -0- -n- -0- -0~ -0- -0- -0- so|qeAed saxe} pue salees
-0- -0- 05221 -0- 000'2 -0~ 000'G -0- sanigey
Jayjo pue siqeied sjunosoy
-0- ¢ v $ -0- $ -0 $ -0 $ -0- $ -0 $ -0 $ Jelplano yueg
saniIgqenn
] S13SSVY 13N ANY S3ALLIMKYI
pesy SipPPIW Il IV 104 | i Jo4 ¥l 10V £} oY || Aoueubaid | Aoueubaig
lswung 2y} y| 00428 |00UOS uaa| V==
IO 18y 1YY
NOILYONAT 40 LNTWLNYJSa 1H0ddNS ATINYA
40 301440

............ -YNYISINO1 40 31V1S e

. -
ol [ (N N N NN - T SN W B L1 | N -

€002 'L€ 383030
A3aNNILNOD ‘NOILISOd TVIONVYNIA 40 LNJWILVLS ONINIGWOD
NOLLVIDOSSY NVILSIHHD S.N3WN ONNOA S3AVANA

9 jo g abeg
| IINAIHOS

¥ r




gt

"uonello] Arpiawddng uo yoday sioyphy wwapuadapy aas

m—
rrml

088°E89'S $ $80'9 ¢ DBRZSK | $ 108180 | ¢ L09%G $ 258699 $ Qong ¢ P98'9¢ $ Z1Z6E2 $ 6PDLZI $ 622'csl $ glosse jau
pue safljige] jelo
LBG LIE' P $#80'a 5EL'G9Z1 FLL'EBH L09'GS ¥ L 0 898'al A AL -0 Zrl'v6 slosse |aN
89E°CLE L -0- G5 281 Z0'as 0 gop'see gog'c 960'01 - GPO'LE1 28b'08 sa(jpqe| [#a],
1247 4 -0 -0 nin Q- O - -0- -0- 0 0- YIOWA [eUOljeN O] an(]
L86'TY O Q- g tn - AN - - -0- - - ejqefed sjoN
002'€1L9 0 SLP'Z81 - Q- e LE 962t 860'0L 0- B60'5Z) /8%'09 siuesfioud Jayio o) ang
615°69 O - Q- 0- 6.5°9S O 0- -0- O 0 ASd0 - s|qeied suUNOADY
659" L) - - -0- 0- 0 0- 0 -0- 0" -0- ajqeded jeas)u paUnIDY
£0a'eZ1 - 0- -0- Q- | JAT R -0 -0- -0- 0 -0- so|qeded sexe) pue sallepRg
BZ1'e6¥ Q- OFL'dy L2088 |0- PEY'Z a'a 0- -0- BG6'1 0" sanliel
Ja10 pue yqeied spINoAYY
8l § O $ -0- £ -0 $ -0 ¢ O ¢ 2. $ O § -0 ¢ O § O ;8 HEIRIGAQ Yy
-Sa0Ipgenr
S13ASSY LJN ANY S3LLNIaYI
(Ao jUaLMOpUS polosey LIONEIOISS Y ST||LUE 4 [OGLoS pasay adiAlas 20I3WA0T Justudotenaq PUE
3w TEFLITIETET)) AlLlesoduwsa | Apeap io) Jayeyn Ajunwiwon poo }o [00oY0S pue siieyy uoiusodxy
sejo ] /A0 E5a Y SHIEISISSY uole{burs uedin jo oo pue umn|pes
Agrodwue | ‘W sauer 5 JOUISADCD) BlLBsSInD
NOI 1233 NOLLYONA3 LHQd4dNs ANV
40 40 40 3213440
LNINLHY LI INIW L vd3dd
YHYISINGT JO JiVIS
£00Z "1 H3aWw333a
QIANNILNOD ‘NOILLISOd TWIONYNIZ 40 INTWILY LS ONINIBWOD
NOLLVIEDOSSY NYILSIHMHD S.NIN SNNOA S2AYAHd
9 j0 g abed
I IWIAIHDS




LE

‘uonewojuy Arejusiusiddng uo uoday siolpny Juspuadapu| 88

ocy' ZLS -0- 00096 -Q- -0- -0- LBy C6C
-0- Q- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
-0- 0- 0- - Q- -0- -0-
-0- Q- -0- -0- Q- -0- KA
-0- 0- -0- -0- -0- -0- GER'z
-Q- Q- -0- Q- Q- -0- 91 2EL
€G0'9.¥ -0- 000'96 0- -0~ -0- -0
Q- Q- 0- 0- -0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- 0- 0- -0- -0- AN A NA)
-0- 0- -0- -0- ~Q- -0- -0-
Q- 0- 0- 0- -0- -0- 620°'GC
AR -0- -0- -0- -0- - -0-
0- 0- 0 -0- 0 0 0
-0- $ -0 ¢ -0 $ -0 $ -0- $ -0 $ -0 $
LIOJUSALISI Juslwisjeqy UoljeACUSY uoteaouay obulg |ejuay [eioua)
YINnoA pug 19aag diiid YOWA YOWA Buipiing
asnqy bnig INYHD X208
ININLO1FAIA ALINNINWOD
wawdoiena(] pooysoguybisN pue BUISNOH JO UOISIAK]
SNYITHO MAN 40 ALIO— -

- - g - |

€002 1€ ¥3aW3D30 3IANT YV3IA IHL HOA
S138SVY 13N NI STONVYHD ANV S3ILIAILDY 40 LINJWILVYLS ONINIGWGD
NOILVIOOSSY NVYILSIHHD S.NJW ONNOA S3AVANJ

glo | abed

1 FINAIHOS

uoddns jejo |

sjuawasINgsip
jsiawAied AQ paisijes SUONOLNSaY
(uoouIsal awi 40 uonelidxa)
juauna-Bulpund Aepa pajiun
uoneubisaq AepA PRIUN
D40 Aepp paiun

Aepa paiun
“SU0ID1A)SB) 10) POSES|D) S]9SSE 19N

PURy-UYy
J8ylO-siueln
eueIsino Jo sl
ybnouyl-ssed jeispa4-sjueio)
EUBISINGT JO 9lB1S-sSiuels)
plecg joouns Usled SUesH(
suespiQ MSN Jo A)D
ybnouyl-ssed [eiapa-sjueisy
SUBSIO MBN O AllD-sluels)
pouad xau-Guipund ABpA pauun

‘poddng




Bt

“uoljetioin] Aejuawsddng uo uoday si0)pny Juspuadapu) 928

“0- $ -0 $ -0 $ -0 $ -0 $ 0098 $ €851S5LL ¢ Jeak Jo pus ‘s}9s5E JaN

-0- 0- (291's) 9 | -0- 009’8 620V L'l leaf jo Buluuibaq ‘sjesse 1oN

-0- -0- Z01'G (9) -0- -0- 756G LE slasse Jau Uy safueyn

€64 215 0 16026 9 -0- -0- 0€0'Z6S sesuadxa [ejo]

-0- 0 0- -0- -0- 0 €0E'voT [esouab pue yuawsbeuep

€6L'L1S - 160'L6 9 -0- - 121'128 seolnas wesbold
sasuadxg

C6L LLS ' €220l -0 -0- -0- 86629 SSNUSAS) pue Loddns [ejo]

L9€ -0- £I2'g -0- -0- -0- £60'gEE SONUBARI (€301

-0~ -0- -0- -0 -0- -0- -0- BYO

L9E -0- o X -0 -0 -0- 890 vE ! sluelbosd Jayjo woy poddng

-0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 102"} SUOREUOR pue sSuciinguiuoy

-0- 0 -0- -0 -0 -0- 09L'€L) SLIOOUL [BjusY

-0- 0 0~ -0~ 0 -0- az aODU] 1S3UBW|

0 -0- -0- -0 -0 -0- 06¥'92 $39} pUB aWwooul Weiboud

0 $ -0- $ -0 $ -0 $ -0 $ -0 $ 09 $ sanp diysssquisy
‘89nuUaAay

UOJUSAIRIU| JuaLIRIeqy uoijeaouay UollBAOUDM obuig jeluay [erausn)

WNCA pue jeans diyd YOWA YIWA Buipiing
asnqy Bnig INYHO MO2078
ININJO13A3A ALINNWWOD
Juswdoaas] pooysogqybieN pue Buisnol Lo UoISiAlg
SNVITHO M3N JO ALID—-—-

€002 'L ¥IGWID3A A3ANI HVYIA THL HO

JINNILNOD 'S13SSY L3N NI SIONVHI ANV STILIAILIVY 40O LINTFJWILYLS ONINIBWOD
NOLLVIDOSSY NYILLSIRIHO S.NIJW DNNOA S3AvAdd

g jo Z abed
Il IINAIHIS




6t

‘uopeuoil Alejuswes|ddng uo poday s10)ipny Juspuadapu] 238

-0- GG2'98 280'29 96¢€'S6¢ 615 0¥ AR 4 ¥EE oL -0- poddns jejo |

-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- sjuswasINgsip
/sjuawied Aq pasies suoioisey

-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 0- 0- -0- (uonoysal awiy Jo uonelidxe)
waLno-pupun4 ABAA pajiun
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 0- -0- -0- uoneubiseq Aepn pajun
-0- -0- -0- 0- -0- -0- -0- "0 1040 Aep papun
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- Aepp pajun

'SUOIIDLISR 104 pasSed|al S}esSsSe J8N

-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- pURt-Uj

-0- G5C'o8 280°29 96¢'G6¢ -0- -0- AL -0- BUBISINGT JO )BT
ybnouyl-ssed |eiaps4-siueln)
-0- -0- -0- -0- 6LG'0F cTh'st -0- -0- BUBISINDT JO 8BIS-SiURID)
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 0- -0- -0- pJeog [00YaS ysued sueajiQ

-0- -0- -Q- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- sueslQ M3N o Al
ubnosyy-ssed |eiapa4-siuels)
-0- -0- -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ suesl O MaN Jo AllD-siuero
-0- $ -0- $ -0 $ -0 $ -0- $ -0 $ -0- $ -0- 3 poliad Jxsu-buipuny Aeps pajun

‘Hoddng
peey alpPPIN I i 104 | IV 40 bl OV AR | Aoueubalqd | Adueubaud
R2UULINS 241 U| [COY0S 100435 Us3a | Uaa |
2JOW ey BNy
NOIL¥Y2NAd3 40 INJW1HVYd3IA 140ddNS ATIWYA
40 321440

e YNVISINOT 40 JLYLG-=mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm oo

I (N N N, NN N N S N . N PSR N N - RN I R BN U A NP P N S G NN G N NN BN L I, N N SN N S O N N N - -

€00¢ “L€ ¥39N303A A3AN3 "v3IA IHL O
A3NNILNOD "S13SSVY L3N NI STONVHO ANV SALLIALLOY 40 LINIWILYLS ONINIGWOD
NOLLYIDOSSY NYILSIdHO S.NJdJW ONNOA S3AYANQ

940 ¢ abed
It 3TNA3HOS

¥ r




Ov

"uoljeulioj) Aigjuswaiddng uo uoday sIoUpNY Juapuadapu] 898

G6.'Gl $ -0 $ oev'ie ¢ l2/ $ -0- $ -0 $ -0 $ -0 $ Jeak Jo pusS 'S]esSSE JoN
GB.L'Gl 69C' -0- ¥22'9¢ -0- -0- (99) -0- Jeaf jo Buuuibag ‘sjesse JoN
0- (692'2) 0ZP'LC (26¥'G2) -0- -0- 89 -0- sjasse Jsu ul sebueyy
-0- 289'c6 299'GY zey'Ley 8150t Z2y'sy 8..'€9¢€ -0- sasuadxe j2jo]
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ essust pue juswabeuep
-0- 289°€H 299'GY Zev' ey 81507 cev'sy 8..'COE -0- §80|AI9S welbold
'sasuadx3g
-0- £17'98 280'.9 G26°G6E 81G'0F cer'sy PP8'cocE -0- SenuaAal pue poddns fejo]
-0- 8G1 -0- YA -0- 0 01S°L -0 $onNUaAsl |BJo |
-0- -0- -0- 625 -0- -0 0ES -0- BU10
-0- acl -0- -0- -0- -0~ 08 -0- sweiboud Jeyjo woly poddng
-0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- SUOIIBUOR pue SUonnquiuon
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ -0- -0- -0- SLIODUI [BIUDY
-0- -0)- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0)- SWODLU 1S3alaju|]
-0- -0- -0~ -0- -0- -0- -0 -0- $98} pue swodU Weiboid
-0- $ -0 $ -0- $ -0 $ -0- $ -0- ¢ -0 $ -0 $ sanp diysiequep
SanNuUasAgy
peay SIPPIN i Il Jod | IV 104 bl oV el 1oy || Aoueubaig | Aoueubaid
JBWINg ayj uj ooy jooyo8 usa| usej|
2I0N 1)y 191y
NOILYDNA3 40 INIFWLHYdAA 1H0ddNS ATIINYS
40 321440
--- mmmmme e VYNVISINOT 40 J1vL1S-——--- =mmmmne——-

L] L - L ] -

€002 'L € 439N D30 QIANT ¥VIA IHL HOd
Q3NNILNOD 'S13S8V LIAN NI STIONVHDI ANV STILIALLOY 4O INIWILYLS DNINIGWOD
NOILYIDOSSY NYILSIHHO S.NJW DONNOA S3AVANd

g Jo ¢ abed
(1 ITNAITHDS




3 4

‘uofjewloju; Aeuaiusiddng uo podey sioupny Juapuadapu aag

8L1L'69L'Y -0- (859°'002) G2.'8ZE -0 LLO'6ZL'E zee's 18209 000'9gL 660 68¢E g850'Le

-0- 0- (e69°0¢7) ga69'0v2 -0~ - O -0- -0~ -0- -O-
(02T 2¥1) -0- (0£T'LPL) -0~ O -Q- O -0- 2 ts 0~ -0

1T L -0- -0~ O O -0~ -0~ O - aly O

GeE]'L - - ~0- -0 0- - -0- -0 -0- -0~
$alzEl -0- -0- -0- -0~ gl -0~ -0- -0 - -0-
€S0'TLG - -0- 0- -0 0- O -0- -0- -0- 0
aLe'2ec't - aly -0~ -0 - AN A i8L°09 000'9g1 -0- -0-
elL'19g - 0 529'29 -0 -0- O -0- -0 660'68¢ 850'42
OPO'PSL'E -0- -0- -0- - LLO'BZL'Z ata -0- -0 -0- -0-

cIE'LP oty 0- -0- . ta -0- O 0 O -0- -0-

FAS L= -0~ -0~ £GE'GZ O -0~ 0 0- O -0- -0-

022421 $ -0 $ oig'l2l ¢ O -0 & -0 $ -0 $ -0 § O § 0 -0-

{(AuUQ JUSLMOpUT papUIsay uonelolsay salue4 190YD3 paseg IAIDG IO jualidoeazQ PISIg
E:EEGE“EV hmtEnnEm._. ..a_ummz 40} JHEUD h.._h:_._EEn_O POO - 0 |QoUOS pue siiely _._E___moﬁxm
s1elol LORRICISIY SouBSISSY uoia|buig uagir 1o sILO pue wWnipes
Adelodwa | ‘N sewer § JOLUBADS) BeURISINGT
NOILYON03 NOILYDNAa3 LH0ddNS ATIWYL
40 40 20 301440
1IN MYdAA INIWLHvYd3ad
YNYISINGT 40 1YI1S
£00Z ‘1€ YIAWID3Q IANT Hvy3IA THL MO
J3aNNLLNOD *S13SSY 13N NI SIONYHD ANV SIILIALOY 40 LNINZLVYLS ONINIEWNOD
NOLLYIDODSSY NYILSIHHD S.NIN ONNOA SAAvANA
9 Jo G afed

HITNAIHOS

‘

Joddns jejo

sUaLUSSIngSH

/susiuded Aqg paysnes suonoLsay
(UonaMsas sul) Jo uolendxe)

jUaLno-Buipting Aean papun
uoleubisar] ABAA pojUl
247 KB payun
AepA PaLUN

‘sUonousal 10) paseajal 519sse 19N

PURi-U|
BUEIS|NOT JO 3.5
ybnoJyi-ssed |eseped-siUBIc)
BUBISINDT JO AEIS-SIURIC)
pleoq |[00URS YSlied sueaji
sUBaO MaN 10 AuD
ybnosy-ssed jelopad-siueicy
SUES|IQ MaN Jo A)D-sjuels)
polad pau-Buipun Aeaa pajiun
‘poddnsg




[14

doelao] Aejuswsiddng uvo Noday sioppny Juapuadapu) aag

LBG LLE T $ ¥80'9 $ Ge.59z | $ v..'t66 $ 109'6S ¢ by ¢ -0- ¢ B9g'9l $ ZLZ'6ET -0 & Z¥i 6 $
I1Z8'CE0Y 09 GLL'$OP'|L Zel'gl9 209'65 AN YA (25G) L09°c GGB'LS (99) 082081
ro0'6L2 LE (0861} Zs9'gle 0" Z6l't1 LSS L9Z'EL 16Z'il 99 (ar5'58)
gL.'622'S -0- Ol £20°01 -0- ro0'621'C gGL'6 TANEA 989'21E 51Z'68¢E 289'80t
Se9'GTF -0- -0- 0 -0- 2et'1glL -0 -0- -0- -0- -0-
€680'v08'y -0 1 £20°01 -0- 289'196'}) asl's 9ZG Ly 989'21¢ 9LZ'69E Z89'901
Zpe'e05's Lt {ocr'a6l) 5Z.'eee -0~ 958'0FL'E €12'8 18209 £r5'v05 ZRT GEE PEL'LZ
£99'681 LE 8TC'T -0- -0- StR'LL Lap't -0- £r6'8ict £al 8/
6L -0- -0 -0 O 0e8'0L -0 0- 0 S5E -0-
gGR'eod -0- 005’4 -0- a's G- 18¥°1L -0- e¥b'ele Bl 0
1015 -0- 00008 -0- O 0- -0- -0~ -0- -Q- -0-
0ol'ell -0- ~0- -0- ~0- -0~ -0~ -0- Q- - -0
Zeg'Ll iE 8ZL'01 -0- -0 GlLo'L -0 -0~ Q- O 94
06¥'92 -0- -0 -0- -0 < -0 0~ 0 a'n -0
0% - 8§ -0 $ -0 £ -0- $ -0 $ O $ O $ -0 ¢ -0 0- $ 0 $
{AupD WSUMOPLT pajousay UoREIo)Say sanIwe ooyog pesed alAag S3IalLHUON uswdojaaag LIS
LWInpUBICHUBK) Aesodway ApasN o} Jjapeysn AHUNLUWIOS poo Jlalielelliol~ pue siieyy uogisodx3g
s|ejol UOTEI01S Y doUB]SISeY ugs|bulg uedir) jo s01L0 pue lwnipels
felodws | ‘W saLuep 5 0LLIBAQL) BueISInoT
NOLLYOMNA3 NOLLY2rnad3 1H044NS AW
40 40 40 331440
INIWLHYd3Q LNINWLHYdada
YNYISINOT JO I1VYI1S
£00C ‘1 W38W3D3J JFANT ¥vIA IHL ¥O4
Q3MNNILNOD 'SL13SSY 13N NI SFONVYHD ANV SAILIALLDY 30 LINIFNILYLS ONINIGWOD
NOLLYIDOQSSY NYLLSIMHD S.NJWN DNNOA S3AavAud
gjo g afied

H ITMNAIHOS

1

Jeak Jo pua ‘S18SSE JaN

Jead jo BuwuiBag 'sjesseE 18N

glasse eu W sabueyn

sasuadxe [ejo |

Eisuad pue Juawsbeuew
sadnles weibodd

sastadxg

senuaaat pue Loddns |ejo)

SBNUSAS] B30 ]

=11, g
swelboid Jagio wodl Joddng

sUQeUCp pue suoRNgLILIoD

AWCIU [Buay

SUWITIL 15381}

S38j pue swooul welboid

sanp diysiaquIsiy
SanueAa)




14

‘uonewiouf Alejuswa|ddng uo Joday siolpny Juapuadspuj 98g

0- -0- L19°1L91 9.2' LYl 0- lejo} ebed
-0- -0 €GL've GGY -0- [8AR1} pue uonepodsues |
-0- -0- 08t GOt -0- SUOIJUSAUOD pue 22UsISC)
-0- -0~ -0- -0- -0- suonduosqns pue sang
-0~ -0- 8¢ ¢65S -0- aoueuajuleus pue siieday
0~ | -0- o/ L 0./ -0- |ejual Juswdinb3
-0- -0- biv'l LL6¢C -0- Bunuud
-0- -0- GOE'Y 8EP 'Ol -0- AouedndoQ
-0- -0- 000'¥ £0G'L -0- SN
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- juawidojaasp [euoISS80.d
-0- -0- LS GLi -0- Buiddiys pue abejsod
0- -0- e Z2G6 -0- auoydsia|
0- -0~ -0- -Q)- -0- sal|ddns pue [eLajew Jeuolonlsu|
-0- -0- 0Z¥') £6G°C -0- sa||ddng
-0- -0- rAWN 6G6'C1 -0- SaDIAISS J0BIJUCD pUE S83) [BUOISS3)0.d
-0- -0- 998'Ge 68.'\LZ -0- saxe] ||oihed pue siysuaq saAojdug
-0- ¢ -0 ¢ 209'z6 $ 2es'8s $ -0- $ sabem pue ss|ejeg
obuig |ejuey aleohe( yoeanno puy lleqieyseyq
YOWA Buipjing Jueju jusudojeasQ WBIUPIA
, UINOA
............................ SJVIANIS NVYHOOHd—=mmmmmmmemm s e e
€00Z ‘L€ ¥39aNID3A dI4ANT ¥VIA 3HL HO4d
SASNIAJX3 TYNOILONNMNS 40 INIJWILVYLS ONINIGWOD
NOLLVIDOSSY NYILSIHHD S.NJIN ONNOA S3AVANA
g JO | abed

Il 3TNA3IHDS




144

‘uocijewlloju] Alejuswa|ddng uo Hoday SIcHpNY Juspuadapu| a9g

-0- $ -0 $ €0.691 ¢ $20'8sl $ -0 $ L2
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- uonezipowle pue uoneidaidag
-0~ -0- €0.°691 ¥20'8G1 0- uolezijowe pue

uonelnaldap alojaq sesusdxa |eijoy

-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- swieiboid Jayjo 0} Boddng
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- asuadxa 1sa1a)u|
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0 pupj-ui poddng
0 -0- -0- -0- -0- SailIAO. JUSpNIS
-0- -0- 002 8 -0- JULDSIHSADY
-0- -0- -0~ -0- -0- }S00 poo4
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ sainjipuadxas [elded
~0- -0- 00S 6Ly -0- sasuadxe JaylQ
-0- ~0- 8cL'G cl6'8 -0- aoueinsu|
~0- $ -0 ¢ ¥92°C ¢ 610°¢C $ -0 $ VYOWA [euolieN O] san(]

obuig ejuay aledAe( yoeano puy lleqiayseg

YOWA Buippng JueLU| juswdojaasg ybupy

UINoA
................................ —-S30IAYTS WYHOOYdm-mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme o e oeeee

€002 'L€ ¥38N3030 A3ANT ¥vY3A IHL HO4
A3INNILNOD 'SISNIdX3 TYNOILONNL 40 LNAWILYLS ONINIGWNOD
NOILYIDOSSY NVILSIHIHO S.NJIN ONNOA SIAVANQ

6 Jo ¢ abed
11l IINAIHOS




6 10 ¢ abed

Gv

‘uonjewioju] Aejuswaiddng uo uodsy sioNpny juspuadapu} 8ag

Il I 1NAIHOS

VAR -0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0~ -0-
-0- -0- -0- -0-
-0~ -0- -0- 0-
0- 0- -0- -0-
0- -0- -0- -0-
0- 0- -0- -0-
0- 0- -0~ -0-
-0- 0- -0- 0-
-0- 0- -0- -0-
00¥'2 -0~ -0- -0-
-0- 0- -0~ -0-
LG} 0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0- -0-
6819 -0- -0- -0-
L0E'0E ¢ -0- $¢ -0- ¢ -0 $
LO{jUSAIa)U| jiawaredy UONEAOUSY ucijeAouUDY
UINOA pue 18 dijiyd YOWA
asngy BniQ INVHO 0078
ININOTIIAIA ALINNWWOD
EmEQO_mSm.D voa_._._oﬂcm_mz puge mc_mzoI 10 UOISIAI]
SNYITHO M3AN 40 ALID
mmmemmoam e —SIIIAHIS WVHODOHd--—--======mmmmmmmemmemoee

[ejo] abed

|2ABI) pue uoijeuodsuel |
SUOIJUSALICD pUe a2uslajuod)
suondLasgns pue san(
aoueUsjUiEL pug slieday

|ejua) Juswdinbg

BunuL4

Aouednoo

SaINN

Juawidolisasp jeuolssajold

buiddiys pue abe)sod

auoyds|g |

saiddns pue |ela)elw jeuoiionisu|
saiddng

SSOIAIAS JDBIUOD PUE S99) |BLOISSSI0I]
soxe] ||0JAed pue s)jdusq sakojdug
sobem pue saue|eg

€002 L€ ¥3aN3ID3A J3ANT Uv3A IHL HO4

A3NNILNOD 'S3ASNIdXT T¥NOILONNL 4O LNJWILVYLS ONINIGWOD

NOILVIOOSSY NVILSRIHD S.NJWN ONNOA S3AVANd




6 jo  abed

OF

‘uoneuwsto] Arejusweiddng uo poday sio)upny Juspuadapu| 239

€64°LLS $ -0 ¢ 1S04L6 $ 9 $ |B10]
-0- -0- -0- ~0- uoneziowe pue uoneldalda(]
€6L°L1LS -0- 1G0°/6 9 uoljezijoule pue
uoneaidap alojag sasuadxa [ejo|

-0- -0- 1GO') -0- swelboid jayjo 0} poddng
-0- -0- -0- -0- asuadxs 1ssisu|
€G0'9.LY -0- 00096 -0- pupyj-ul poddng
-0- ~0- -0- -0~ SaIPAIIO. JUapNIS
~0- -0- -0- -0- JUSUWISSIHRARY
0- -0~ 0- -0- 1S09 P00
-0- -0- -0- 0- sainjipuadxa [eyded
Gy -0- -0- 9 sasuadxa Byio
AT -0- -0- -0- aoueInsy|
-0- $ -0 $ -0 ¢ 0 $ VYOWA {BUONEN 0O} San(

UoNUaAISIU| usulareqy UOIJBAOUSY UQBAQUSY

UINoA pue 18 diliyd VOWA
asnqy bniQg INVHO YMO0g
INIFNJOTIATA ALINNWNOD

usuwidoasg pooyloqybiaN pue HUISNOH JO UOISIAI]

HI F1NAIHOS

SNVYITHO MAN 40O ALID

oy 3 1 g ¢ ° L L [ I _ | 1 .1 .| L. . ]

€002 '1L€ ¥AgWIDIA AIANT HVIA FH1 HO4
GANNILNOD 'SASNIdX3 T¥NOILONNS 40 INFWILYLS ONINIGWNOD
NOILVIOOSSY NVILSIHHO S.NdW DNNOA S3AVAdd




A4

‘uojjewou] Arusiusiddng uo poday siolipny juspusdapu| 888

-0- 9,618 69¢ ¥ GL¥'vLE 000°2E Z2C L€ 1£6'G¥E -0- |ejo) abed
-0- 0122 -0- 191°L1 -0- -0~ 16821 -0- [oAR} pue uofenodsuel j
-~ -0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ mmﬂ_ FAS -0- SUOIIUSAUOD puke 2dUalajuod)
-0~ -0- -0- ~()- -}~ -0- -0~ -0- m:o_un__._omn_:w PUue sangdg
-0~ -0- -0- 808y -0- -0- -0- -0~ goueUBlURW pue Slieday
-0- -0- Q- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- fejuss juswdinb3
-0- GLG L 19 121°S -0- -0- AN -0- Bupuld
-Q- -0- -0- -0- 000°0¢ 000'0€ -0~ -0~ Axuednd2Q
-0- -0- -Q- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- s3INN
-0- -0- -Q- 009 -0- -0- -0- -0- Jusuidoianap [euo|sssjold
-0- 002 9 998 -0- -0- qze -0- Buiddiys pue abejsod
-0~ -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- OlY -0- auouydaie L
-0- JAWi 986 996 °ZS -0- -0- ZSh'ee -0- sa)|ddns pue |eusjeul [euoongsu|
-0- 0LL°€ -0- 08¥°¢C -0- -0- 9£8'6 -0- sayddng
-0- G19'€9 L2Z'¥T goL‘ZLE 000'Z XA 808'v8 1 -0- S8OIAI9S JORJUOD PUE §69) [BUOISSSj0Id
-0- -0- 802V AV ] -0- -0~ 209'8 “0- saxe} (jolhed pue syjeuaq saiojdwg
-0- 2168 $ 2ZS'vL ¢ GG189 -0- -0- $ 9/£'26 s -0- sobem pue sauees
peay AIPPIN I} I Jo4 | IV Jo4 £l 1oy €1 1oV || Aoueubaiq | Aoueubaid
Buung ay] uj jo0yos {0042 uss | uss |
SJON JOUY IO
NOILYONA3 40 INFW1Yvd3d 1¥0ddNS ATNYS
40 391440
B e EEEmmmne YNYISINOT 40 LY LS--m=v==r=semmmecncmaroomaramnma oo e
== e -—-—-———-—-GIDIAEIS WY HDOHd
£00Z ‘LS ¥38W3D3A GIANT d¥v3A IHL HOo4
Q3INNILNOD ‘SIASNA4XT TYNOILLONN S 40 INIWILVYLS ONINIGWOD
NOLLVYIDOSSY NVILSIHHOD S.NIW ONNOA SIAVYANQ
6§ JO G abed

I ITNAIHDIS

T *




8y

‘Uojeuloju] Aleyusweiddng uo poday sio)pny uspuadepul 988

-0- ¢ 289'ch ¢ 299'Sh ¢ ceFLZy ¢ BLSOF ¢ ZZ¥'8b $ 8..'€9¢ ¢ -0 ¢ |elo4
-0- -0- -0- -Q- -Q- -0- -0- -0- uopeziiowe pue uoneldsidag
-0- 289'CH Z99'Gh b A A 6LG'0OF A 1 8.2'€9¢ -0~ UONJBZINOWE pue

uoneloa.idap a40jaq sasuadxa e1o]

-0- -~ -0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ -0- sweuboud Jaulo 0) poddng
-0)- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- asuadxs Jsa.a|
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- pubi-ut Joddng
-0~ 000°¢ -0- 18£'92 -0- -0- 160°E -0- SeNjIANoR JUSpNS
-0~ -0- -0- -0- 61G'S 002Z'L1 -0- -0- JUBWIBSSIHBADY
-0~ -0- -0- Q0¥'6 -0- -0- 00€'C -0~ }S02 poo
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0~ £0t'| -0~ sainjipusdxa jended
-0- £20') £62'1 0ES'L -0- -0- 220'9 0- sasuadxa Jayio
-0- £e9’l -0- ¥89'6 -0- -0~ 6Z0's -0~ soueInsu|
-0~ $ -0 $ -0 $ -0 $ -0- $ -0 $ -0 ¢ -0 $ VYOWA feuonen o) seng
peey S[PPIN 1Y 104 I Jod ¥1 PV el oY Il Aoueubald | Adueubaid
lIsuwung ayj uj [elelFlalay |ooyos uaa| uaa |
2I0IN sy oYy
NOILYONA3 40 INJFWLHYd3a 1H0ddNS ANV
40 321440

e e NS IO 4O J LY LG
i SE S E BT 2 5Te e S

L N - N S N N N P . L .. J 1L 1 1t rFr 5Py - ry Jrer =41 7rF ity Jrrrr - r>- 5y rrrerrtJ 1 7 1 7 I ¥ 7 F I]|

€002 ‘1€ H38W303A0 IANT dv3IA IHL HO4
QINNILNOD ‘SISNIJXI TYNOLLONNA 40 INJWILYLS ONINIGWOD
NOILVIODOSSY NVILSIMHD S.N3IN ONNOA S3AVANQ

6 Jo g sbed
Il ITNAIHDS

L) *




)y

‘uogeuloju] Aejuawlaiddng uo poday siopphy Juapuadapul 23S

060'LZE'E ais -0r G19'6 -0- rat s | 0s0's 9z8'0Z 6¥G' LLL Go6'sll +92'LZ
BL2'09 O -Or -0- -0~ 00G'E s iz -0- A ope s tg
o6’ LS -0 -0~ ev1'9 -0- -0~ O 00Z £89'9 -0- Q-
82"k O -0 -0- -0- 99 O -0- 001’1 -0 O
OrS'LL -0 -0 -D- -0 25R'se O -0- -0- -0- Q-
Zo9R'2 -0~ -0 -0~ 0~ Lye -0 -{)- -0~ -0~ -0-
80L'PT ata -0 660'L -0- Li 'S -0~ -0 IEE -0~ -0-
£08'0L2Z gty -0 -0- -0- 09L'EL) < -0- 00E'01 0009 0-
80.'25 -0~ -0 -0- -0- GEE'EP Q- -0~ 0i8'E -0- Q-
4 TAL 0- -0 -0- -0- Zor've s iz - -0~ chl'y a'n
iSh'e gty -0 €52 -0- FA N} stz IE =74 0% -0-
L6V'ZT uts -0 -0- Q- 168'vl O - yOP'S -0- Q-
B0L'TLL O -0 -0- -} 90£°29 -0 als ori's -0- 80'9
806'L9 Q- -0 Gol -g- €1L0'ET gye’ L 8€9 REG'EI 0£S 0
Z15'85. -0~ -0 oit'L -0- viZZG1 20L'2 065 bi6'1B 1642 ats
¥0G'9GE ats -0r -D- -0- ZoL'Lve -0 860'9 S0%'S 60E'EZ g2L'2¢
LBG'GLE | $ O -0 -0- -0- ¢ 965’168 -0- $ €9Z'€l $ v/O'VE £l1'82 vOVy'ZL
Hb:D 1WaLLMOopLUS PEIOLIS3 R UQHEI01 59 sSHjELUe] 0O S Poseq FINAIGS s ¥ = JHIERY Loty EﬂEnn_._m:mn_ FISIQ
E:n:m._ﬂEmE_.‘ m_tm.,_n.n_Em.__r hﬂmmz 40} Joyeys Q::E LUOY) poG4 JO [QOLOS pue slielly :Q_“_mnn_xm
S|eji] UQleI0lsey SILUBISISSY _...uuu._m:_m vedqin 0 slO PUE WNIPEAS
.A._m._n_nEm._. ‘W sawlef” SJOLLIRADD) BUPISINGT
NOILYONa3 NOILYDNAa3 180ddNS ATIWY 4
40 40 40 A31440
INIWLIEVYLTO ININLNYd3A
YNYISINQT 40 J1vLS
SIDIAHIS WYHOOHd
£002 'L € ¥38W3930 Q3TN3 YVY3A 3HL ¥O4d
A3NNILNOD ‘SISNIHXT TYNOILINNA 40 LNIWILY1S ONINIGNOD
NOLLYIZOSSY NYILLSIMHD S.NZN DNNOA SAAVYAHA
6 J0 [ abed

ll 3NA3IHOS

r

110} sbed

|SAR)) pUe uMleuadsuely

SUOUBALOD pUR SIUSIBIUDD
suoldirsgns pue sang

saueusitiew pue sieday

|BjuaJ Juawdinbg

Bunuud

Aauednang

s3WIN

uaudoaaap |EUCISSRICIH

Buddiys pue abeysog

euoydeie |

safiddns pue |EUSIRI |BUOIIONUSU)
sayddng

S30IAIRS JBHUOD pUR $85) |EUCISSRI0IS
soxel jolhed pue spjeuaq sadojduusy

¢ safiem pue seilees




0g

‘uoeulosy) Aejuawsiddng uo poday sioppny juapuadapul 898

te0'v08Y § -0 ¢ 0Ol $ 001 & O ¢ z7ag'/e6'L ¢ 9S1'B ¢ 9zZG /¥ $ 089'21¢ ¢ 92’68 ¢ 285901 $ L:3ed]
6L6'L6 -0~ -0- -0- -0 850'1 89 -0 -0- -0~ -0- 1Z6'0€ uojE2uoWE pue Uojeraaidag
PLL'ZLL'® “r Ol €£0'01 -0 ¥Z9'006'1 ocL's 9Zs' L ag9’slLE G1LZ 68E 152'6L UOHEZHORE pDue
uonepaidap alojaq sasuadxs [B1oL
OLO'€St -0- -0- -0- -0 -0 -0 Q- QOQ'EEL orS'vaZ GL¥'¥S sweiboid Jayjo o poddng
BS0'01 -0- -0- 0- . 890'0L -0~ 0 -0- -0- 0 esuadxe jSaIal|
€60'2.6 -0 “0- -0- 0 -0- -0- -0 -0 -0- -0~ pui-u1 poddng
6FE'vL -0- "0- -0 s L8y -0- a's -0 -0 0 SIRALDE JUBPNES
o5 v -(- -0~ -0 -0 8SE'LI -0- 0 osv'e 0ER'S -0- JUauwiasiiaADyY
051 '8% -0- -0 - 0 ¥0B'LL -0- 0v9'9e -0 -0- -0~ }s00 pood
06L'LE -0 O -0~ O 181'62 -0 -0 O ain - saunypuadxs |eyded
506'9% - al BGE O GGG 9% a0l 09 g8l Tl gl gpsuadxe ISUID
L5¥ Le -0 -0 -0 -0- 689'CY 0 O BO8'Y 60L°L -0- aaUuBInSU|
cgZ's £ -0 £ -0 g -0 $ -0 £ -0 $ O $ -0 ¢ -0 £ -0 g 0O $ YOWA [BUGiEN 0} sang
ﬁ_m__._ﬁ__ WetilMOopUsg pajinseo L1059 Sol|ILUE 4 |aoyos pPased SAMSS 22ISLULLIOT EmEnn._m_bﬂ_n_ LS
wnpuelowaw) Apedoduis | ApsaN Joj Jayueyn AJUhuwiLLO) poo 1O OO0 pue silelly uoipsodx]
=T ) UolEIo)SaY SOURISISSY uoyHbue ueqin Jo a2UD pue wnipeys
Aeiodwa) ‘N sowep § JOLLSADE) BUBISINOT
NOILYoNQd= NOILYONQA= 1d0ddNs ANY4
40 40 A0 43440
INIWLYvdT INIWLHVYLT
YNVYISINOT 20 31vLS "
SAJINY3E NWYHODHd
£002 ‘L€ H38W395330 Q3ANT Hv3A 3HL HOd
JINNILNOD ‘SISNIIXT TyNOILONND 40 ININILYLS ONINIBWNOD
NOILLYIDOSSY NYILSIMHD S.NIW DNNOA S3avAiud
g Jo g ebed
It INA3AHIOS




DRYADES YOUNG MEN'’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES, CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits and payroll taxes
Professional fees and contract services
Supplies

Telephone

Insurance

Postage and shipping

Utilities

Occupancy

Printing

Equipment rental

Repairs and maintenance
Conference and conventions
Transportation and travel

Dues to Natiohat YMCA

Other expenses

Interest expense

Advertisement

Support to other programs

lLoss on disposal

Total expenses before depreciation
and amortization

Depreciation and amortization

Total

See Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information.

b

51

--------- MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL---vmeccemaa-n--
James M.

Singleton Totals
Charter (Memorandum

General School Only)
73,661 3 129,330 3 202,991
33,264 32,052 65,316
22,976 -0- 22,976
2,486 -0- 2,486
7,156 -0- 7,156
5,132 -0- 5,132
1,669 -0- 1,669
2,556 -0- 2,556
13,188 -0- 13,188
1,046 -0- 1,046
2,231 -0- 2,231
1,034 -0- 1,034
15,837 -0- 15,837
167 -0- 167
6,846 -0- 6,846
8,696 -0- 8,696
7,267 -0- 7,267
1,839 -0- 1,839
10,846 -0- 10,846
5,378 -0- 5,378
223,265 161,382 384,647
41,038 -0- 41,038
264,303 § 161,382 % 425,685

SCHEDULE 1il

Page 9 of 9
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EXHIBITI
Page 1 of 2

DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SCHEDULE OF BENEFICIARY STATISTICS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2003

(UNAUDITED)

Program Service

Number of Persons Served

Youth Development and Outreach 1,761
Infant Day Care/Food Service 176
Dynasty Alternative Youth Intervention Program 201
School of Commerce 132
Special Events 2,600
Charter School 370

(1) Youth Development and Qutreach

The number of persons served for Youth Development and Outreach represents the
total number of participants in attendance for activities such as baseball, basketball,
Carcer Awareness Workshop, Youth Leadership Training Session, Summer Camp,
Supplemental Education Services, etc.

(2) Imfant Day Care/Food Service

The number of persons served represents the total number of participants in
attendance at events which includes activities such as breakfast, lunch, snacks and
daily instructional activities (such as reading, mathematics and languages).

See Independent Auditors’ Report on Supplementary Information.
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EXHIBIT 1
Page 2 of 2

DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SCHEDULE OF BENEFICIARY STATISTICS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

(3) Dynasty Alternative Youth Intervention Program

The number of persons served represents the total number of participants present for
services provided which include daily classroom instruction, counseling services,
conflict resolution, workshops and seminars, etc.

(4) School of Commerce
The number of persons served represents the total number of participants in

attendance for the services provided which include office procedures, typing, job
placement, word processing and counseling.

(5) Special Events

The number of persons served represents the total number of participants present at
any particular event(s) held by the Association during the year, such as, the Holiday
Food Program and Toy Giveaway.

(6) Charter School

The number of persons served represents the total number of participants in
attendance at events which include activities such as breakfast, lunch and daily
mstructional activities such as mathematics, science, social studies, language arts and
art.

See Independent Auditors’ Report on Supplementary Information.
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ABruno & Tervalon v.r

ﬁ? Certified Public Accountants

Member

American Institute of Michael B. Bruno, CPA
Certified Public Accountants _ ] '
Alcide J, Tervalon, Jr., CPA

Society of Louisiana
Certified Public Accountants Waldo J. Moret, Jr., CPA

Paul K. Andoh, Sr.,, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Dryades Young Men’s Christian Association

We have audited the financial statements of Dryades Young Men’s Christian Association
(the Association) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, and have issued our
repotrt thereon dated June 17, 2004. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States of America.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Association’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying Summary Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs as item 2003-01 and 2003-03.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Association’s internal control over.
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the
internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain matters involving the
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportable
conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial
reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Association’s ability to record,
process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management
in the financial statements. The reportable conditions are described in the accompanying
Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 2003-02 and 2003-04.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being
audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all
reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we
believe that the reportable conditions described above are not material weaknesses.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

(CONTINUED)

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors,
management, the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, the United Way, federal and state,
regulatory agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than those specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised statute 24:513,
this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

[‘?Druw.o &T:-E’Nu«-—‘i«hx L‘-p

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

June 17, 2004
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Certified Public Accountants

Member

American Institute of Michael B. Bruno, CPA
Cartified Public A tant
ertified Fubic Accountants Alcide J. Tervalon, Jr., CPA

Saociety of Louisiana
Certified Public Accountants Waldo J. Moret, Jr., CPA

Paul K. Andoh, Sr., CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors
Dryades Young Men’s Christian Association

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Dryades Young Men’s Christian Association (the
Association) with the types of compliance requirements described inthe U. S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A -133 Compliance Supplement that are
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2003. The
Association’s major federal programs are identified in the Summary of Auditors’ Results
section of the accompanying Summary Schedule of Findings and Questions Costs.

Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Association’s management.

QOur responsibility 1s to express an opinion on the Association’s compliance based on our

audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, i1ssued by the Comptroller General of the
United States of America; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we

64

4298 ELYSIAN FELDS AVENUE, NEW ORLEANS, LA 70122
{504) 284-8733 FAX (504) 284-8296
E-MAIL: brunterv@btcpas.com



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133
(CONTINUED)

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements previously reterred to that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about the Association’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination on the Association’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion the Association’s complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
December 31, 2003. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance
of noncompliance with those requirements, which 1s required to be reported in accordance
with OMB Circular A-133 and which 1s described in the accompanying Summary Schedule
of Findings and Questioned Costs as item 2003-05.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Association i1s responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the Association internal control over compliance with requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our

auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-

(CONTINUED)

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is
a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to arelatively low level the risk noncompliance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to
a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to
be material weaknesses.

This report 1s intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, the
Association’s management, the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, the United Way,
federal and state regulatory agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and

should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised
statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

R oo & reny alo LL§

BRUNO & TERVALON LLF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

June 17, 2004
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section I - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements

Type of Auditor’s report 1ssued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
. Material weakness(es) identified?
. Reportable condition(s) identified
that are not considered to be material
weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to financials
statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal Control Over Major Programs:
. Material weakness(es) 1dentified?
. Reportable condition(s) identified
that are not considered to be
material weakness(es)?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are

required to be reported in accordance
with sectionS 1{(a) ot Circular A-1337
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Unqualified

No

Yes

No

No

None Reported

Unqualitied

Yes




DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section I - Summary of Auditors’ Results, Continued

Federal Awards, Continued

Identification of Major Programs:

CFDA Number

93.558

93.558

93.558
93.558

93.558
93.558

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

68

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
- Teen Pregnancy 11

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
- After School for All 1

More in the Middle

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
- After School tor All 1T

Community Based

School of Commerce

- (Project Independence)

$300,000

No



DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs

Reference Number
2003-01

Criteria

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 17:3991(c)(1)(6)(a), a charter school must
employ teachers certified by the state board or the French Ministry of Education for at least
seventy-five percent (75%) of the instructional staff employed by the charter school.

In addition, the Louisiana Revised Statute 17:3991(c)(1)(6)(b)(i) in reference to other
instructional staff not possessing a regular certificate, states that such individuals should “be
authorized under law or state board regulation to teach temporarily while seeking a regular
teaching certificate™.

Condition

Qur review of JMSCMS’s (sponsor organization Dryades Young Men’s Christian
Association) compliance with the referenced criteria revealed that only fourteen (14) out of
twenty-nine (29) teachers were certified. As such, at December 31, 2003, only forty-cight
percent (48%) of IMSCMS’s instructional staff are certified by the state board or the French

Ministry of Education.

Questioned Costs

NONE.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONS COSTS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued

Reference Number, Continued
2003-01

Effect

Non-compliance with requirements of Louisiana Revised Statute 17:3 991(c)(1)(c)(6)(a).

Cause

The availability of certified teachers to the overall teacher population compled with the
inability to employ the required percentage of certified instructors.

Recommendation

We recommend that management develop a marketing strategy to increase its current
employment and retention of certified teachers. We also recommend that management
establish procedures to ensure 1ts compliance with the previously referenced statute.

Management’s Response

It 1s management’s assertion that based on the report 1ssued by BESE resulting from an
evaluation performed of the school’s performance standards, IMSCMS is in compliance with
the 75% teacher certification requirements.

70




b

. DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued

Reference Number
2003-02

Criteria

Specific reimbursement policy should include but not be limited to a request that original
receipts, in addition to the credit card statement, accompany the request for reimbursement;
the time frame within which reimbursement should be requested after incurring the expenses;
and a copy of any preapproval charges (1.e. conferences, travel, etc.).

Condition

We were unable to verity the validity of credit card purchases as the original supporting
documents were unavailable. In addition, we noted no independent verification of receipt of
supplies and other purchases via the credit card. Also, the requests for reimbursement was
in excess of three (3) to four (4) months for certain reimbursements.

Questioned Costs

NONE.

Effect

Potential exposure to the misappropriation of assets.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued

Reference Number, Continued
2003-02

Cause

The condition 1s the result of the lack of a specific policy addressing required supporting
documentation needed for reimbursement and the time frame within which reimbursement
should be requested.

Recommendation

We recommend that management establish a credit card use and reimbursement policy to
include specific language that requires original receipts, and other supporting documentation
that addresses the time frame within which reimbursements should be requested after
incurring the expense.

Management’s Response

Moving forward, the Association will establish credit card use and reimbursement policies
within sixty (60) days to involve specific [anguage that addresses the time frame within which
reimbursements should be requested after incurring the expense.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued

Reference Number
2003-03

Criteria
Public funds in excess of $100,000 must be collateralized by the financial institution in which

the funds are deposited.

Condition

The Association does not have a system in place to facilitate the timely and adequate
monitoring of funds held by financial institutions on behalf of the Association that exceed
the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC) threshold of $100,000.

Questioned Costs

NONIE.

Effect

Uncollateralized deposits in excess of insurance coverage represents a credit risk/potential
loss and noncompliance with requirements to collateralize all public funds on deposit in

excess of $100,000.
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. DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued

Reference Number, Continuned
2003-03

Cause

Lack of an effective system to ensure collateralization of the Association’s funds at all times.

Recommendation

We recommend that management assess the above risk and implement the necessary
procedures that all public funds are adequately collateralized at all times.

Management’s Response

Management acknowledges the lack of an effective system to ensure collateralization of the
Association’s funds at all times. Management will assess the noted risk and implement the
necessary procedures to insure that all public tunds are adequately collateralized at all times.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued

Reference Number
2003-04

Criteria

Eftective internal control procedures over fixed assets include performing an actual physical
count of all movable property owned or in the possession of the Association and a
reconciliation of the inventory count/schedule to the financial records.

Condition
During our review of the inventory schedules, we noted no evidence that the fixed assets

schedules were reconciled to the financial records. We also noted that no such schedule was
prepared for the general fund.

Questioned Costs

NONE.

Effect

There is a risk that items reported in the financial statements may no longer exist or an
impairment loss may exist without adjustment to the financial records.
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DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section IT - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued

Reference Number, Continued
2003-04

Cause

The condition was due in part, to untimely completion of the inventory schedule.

Recommendation

We recommend that management make every effort to undertake annual inventory count and
ensure that inventory schedules of all fixed assets are completed on a timely basis and that
such reports/schedules are reconciled to the financial records.

Management’s Response

The majority of the Association’s fixed assets include land and buildings. These assets are
presented as inventory and are spelled out in detail on the balance sheet. Equipment is
identified by program using standard inventory procedures and is performed annually.
Management will review and reconcile fixed assets semi-annually so that inventory
reports/schedules are reconciled to the financial records.
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" DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Reference Number
2003-05

Federal Program

Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (Teen Pregnancy IT) (See Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal Awards).

Criteria

Section 1 of the contract with the State of Louisiana Department of Education (DOE) states
in part that reimbursement is contingent upon the following:

“monthly reporting as required by the Department of Education through the
electronic student tracking system (ASSIST), including as back-up the sign-in
sheets for all students for each day they are in attendance. Collection of
social security numbers is required for enrollment students to be counted™.

Condition

The Association’s July 2, 2003 reimbursement request, revealed the following conditions:
0 Noted total contact hours of 1712 as recorded on submitted sign-in sheets as
compared to 2096 contact hours per reimbursement forms prepared by the

Association;

0 One student reported at two (2) sites on the same day;

0 Noted several individuals listed on the sign in sheets but were not listed on the
reimbursement claim form prepared by the Association.

Questioned Costs

NONE.
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5 DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Quested Costs, Continued

Reference Number, Continued
2003-05

Effect

Noncompliance with the monthly reporting, document retention, and collection of information
aspects of Section 1 of the Association’s contract with DOE. Additionally, the ability to
determine of the Association 1s being properly reimbursed 1s hindered.

Cause

Limitations of the electronic student tracking system (ASSIST) did not allow for the proper
update of student information.

Recommendation

The Association should continue its dialogue with the DOE 1n an effort to ensure that the
ASSIST system is operating in a manner that facilitates the timely and accurate reporting of
all required activities.

Management’s Response

The Association will continue it’s dialogue with the Louisiana Department of Education
(DOE) in an effort to ensure that the ASSIST system 1s operating in a manner that facilitates
the timely and accurate reporting of all required activities. Additionally, the Louisiana
Department of Education has acknowledged the shortcomings and defects associated with the

ASSIST program and plan to discontinue its usage in the ensuing vear.
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. | DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Section 1V - Status of Prior Years’ Findings and Questioned Costs

NONE.
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y DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

EXIT CONFERENCE

The financial statements and all related reports, schedules and exhibits were discussed at an
exit conference. Those that participated in the conference as well as previous discussions are

as follows:
DRYADES YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCTATION
Douglas Evans | - General Director
Cynthia Hubbard -- Controller

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP, CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Paul K. Andoh, Sr., CPA -- Partner

Latona R. Thomas, CPA -- Supervisor

Toni Murphy, CPA -~ Senior Accountant
Victor G. Robinson - Senior Accountant
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